
From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: Jacksonville Lime
Date: Friday, January 24, 2014 8:57:47 AM
Attachments: 20140123134631822.pdf

These comments relate to Jax Lime.
 
They were provided by the applicant.
 
Al.
 

From: McWade, Tammy 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 3:32 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: FW: Jacksonville Lime
 
Hi Al,
 
See email below.
 
The list of exemptions she identifies in the attached document are identified in the tables in the
appendices (last page).
 
Thanks,
 
Tammy
 

Tammy T. McWade
Engineer Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone:  850/717-9086
GIC:  59586
 

From: Jackie Padgett [mailto:Jackie.Padgett@carmeusena.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 3:23 PM
To: McWade, Tammy
Subject: Jacksonville Lime
 
Tammy,
 
Attached, please find my remaining comments.  Give me a call if you have any questions.  Thanks
for your time yesterday.  It was nice to finally meet you.
 
Jackie Padgett

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=09788A41C82A4DCB99FA7370BA9FFDFE-LINERO_A
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Jackie.Padgett@carmeusena.com







Regional Environmental Manager

Carmeuse Lime & Stone
Longview Operation
P.O. Box 37
Saginaw, AL  35137-0037
Phone (O): 205.664.7129  /  Phone (Cell): 205.612.6770  /  Fax: 205.664.7138
Visit www.carmeuse.com
 

 
 

This message is a PRIVATE communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do
not read, copy, or use it, and do not disclose it to others.
Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it
from your system. The views expressed in the email message
do not necessarily represent the views of Carmeuse Lime & Stone. Thank you.

This communication contains confidential information. It is for exclusive use of the intended
recipient(s).
If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any distribution, copying or use of
this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication by error, please notify the sender immediately,
delete the material from any computer and destroy any copy of it.
 

http://www.carmeuse.com/

